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INVENTORY FORM FOR STATE HISTORIC SITES SURVEY

ENAME

HiISTORIC

AND/OR COMMON
Property Marker Inscribed E. S.

FILOCATION

STREET & NUMBER
Barnhart Road

CITY. TOWN CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
X_vientyor Clear Spring 6
STATE COUNTY
Maryland Washington
EJ CLASSIFICATION
CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS PRESENT USE
—_ DISTRICT __PUBLIC __OCCUPIED __AGRICULTURE __MUSEUM
__ _BUILDING(S) X PRIVATE __UNOCCUPIED __COMMERCIAL __PARK
- —STRUCTURE _BOTH __WORK IN PROGRESS __EDUCATIONAL — PRIVATE RESIDENCE
__SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE __ENTERTAINMENT __RELIGIOUS
Xossect __IN PROCESS __YES: RESTRICTED —_GOVERNMENT __SCIENTIFIC
__BEING CONSIDERED __YES: UNRESTRICTED __INDUSTRIAL __TRANSPORTATION
X no __MILITARY X OTHER
P UWNER OF PROPERTY
Marker
NAME
Ora Ann Ernst Telephone #:
STREET & NUMBER
Route # 1, Box 422
CITY. TOWN STATE, zl1p code
Clear Spring — VICINITY OF Maryland 21722

JLOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION

COURTHOUSE,

REGISTRY OF DEEDS.ETC.  Jaghington County Court House

Liber #: 229
Folio #: 219

STREET & NUMBER
West Washington Street

CITY. TOWN
Hagerstown

STATE

DA REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS

TITLE

Maryland 21740

DATE

—FEDERAL __STATE

—COUNTY __LOCAL

* DEPOSITORY FOR
SURVEY RECORDS

CITY. TOWN

STATE




WA-V-057

DESCRIPTION
CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
K EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED XUNALTERED X _ORIGINAL SITE
_GOOD —RUINS __ALTERED __MOVED DATE
__FAIR __UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PRYSICAL APPEARANCE

This 18th century boundary stone is of cut chiseled limestone with ridges
on its surface resembling reeding. It is planted in the ground in an up-
right position. 1In a semi-circular arched indentation on the south face

of the stone the letters E.F. are inscribed. Presumably the initials stand
for Evan Shelby, an early settler in the Clear Spring area. The stone is
very similar in appearance to those used by Mason and Dixon as boundary
markers between Pennsylvania and Maryland.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY



— WR-V-057
_ B SIGNIFICANCE

PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW

—PREHISTORIC  _ARCHEULOGY-PREHISTORIC  _COMMUNITY PLANNING —LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE  __RELIGION

—1400-1499 —ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC —CONSERVATION —LAW —SCIENCE

—1500-1599 X AGRICULTURE —ECONOMICS —LITERATURE —SCULPTURE

—1600-1699 —ARCHITECTURE —EDUCATION —MILITARY —SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
X 1700-1799 —ART _—_ENGINEERING —MmusIC — THEATER

—1800-1899 —COMMERCE X_EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT  __PHILOSOPHY —TRANSPORTATION

—1900- —COMMUNICATIONS —INDUSTRY —POLITICS/GOVERNMENT —OTHER (SPECIFY)

—INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This boundary marker apparently dates from the mid 18th century and is a

remaining artifact of that early date of settlement. Evan Shelby, Sr.

~patented a tract of 1,000 acres called '"Maiden's Choise' northwest of

"7 Clear Spring on August 7, 1739. The Shelby family land holdings grew to
several thousand acres during the mid 18th century. Evan Shelby, Jr. later
owned the property eventually selling it off between 1765 and 1772.
It is not known which Evan Shelby is indicated by the E.S. Marker, but the
similarity between this marker and Mason-Dixon line markers could suggest
that this stone was an extra Mason and Dixon stone, which would place its
date in the 1760's. Several of the excess Mason-Dixon line marker stones
have been located in the Clear Spring vicinity. Originally imported from
England, it is said that they were not used west of Clear Spring because
they could not be transported easily over the mountains. For additional
information on the Shelby family see WA-V-008.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY




WA-V-057

EIMAjOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
EJGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE » COUNTY -
[B1FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE
Paula Stoner, Architectural Historian
ORGANIZATION DATE
Preservation Associates July 1978
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
109 West Main Street, Box 202 301-432-5466
CITY OR TOWN STATE
Sharpsburg Maryland 21782

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

-The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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Property Marker Inscribed E.S.

Barnhart Road
Clear Spring Vicinity
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